was a band in Hemlock. It was known as
"The Hemlock Cornet Band". We do know of
3 or 4 of the members; Will Hoppough, Parker
Hoppough, Chas. Briggs and possibly Will
Mallaber. No doubt they played band music
at the "Slab City Fair".

1900 - Great days ahead for Hemlock, the
village of Jacksonville had ceased to exist,
Glennville_and Gullburg _had grown together

and joined Hemlock, and activity at the lake
was lively with new businesses.

1904 - The Rebekah Lodge was organized.
The 1.0.0.F Qrder of Odd-Fellows had been
established earlier (1898). The L.O.O.F. later
went on to build a three-story lodge building
south of the outlet on the east side of Main

Street. In later years, the building was torn
down.

1906 - The Wemett Company incorporated.
The hardware store, which had been owned
and operated by Bacon & Wemett, changed
hands due to the death of Mr. Bacon. C.E.
Wemett started in the oil business selling
Eldred Oil and later became distributor for the
Shell Oil Co. 45 stations and about 4,500
customers were served as the oil business
prospered.

1911 - The old Gullburg school district, which
was located just up the Old Bald Hill Road
and on the east side of the road, voted to join
the Hemlock district. The building was later
used as a home and is still standing.

1912 - At this time, Mr. V.P. Owen operated a
Ford automobile agency from a building on the
west side of South Main Street. It was the
Ford agency and was selling Chevrolets.

1912 - The first High School was erected on
the east side of South Main Street and made
ready for use in 1913. It was destroyed by
fire in 1928.

1915 - A little after this date some local
people were busy. A few of the older people
remember that the Nelson Cary family made
baskets in their home on Clay Street. The
Bates family lived near the entrance to the fair
grounds. Thomas and Harry had a blacksmith
and woodworking shop. Also, they made fine
quality cutlery. Some of their knives are in
the museum at the Livonia Library.

1919 - This year the first hand-drawn chemical
fire truck was purchased for the local firemen
and a cider mill was established on Clay St.
by Mr. Olin Mather. The building that housed
the mill was torn down in Dixon Hollow and
hauled to Hemlock. At the present time, it is
an apartment house. It is believed that Olin
Mather was the first man in the area to own
and operate a self-propelled grain combine.
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goods stores operating on the South Main
Street.  They were Beckers, Knapps, and
LaMonts. Later Beckers was torn down to
make room for a house, Knapps is now an
apartment house and Earl Collins bought the
LaMont property. There were two blacksmith
shops on South Main; B. Naracong and Lewis
Schneck, owners. By 1920, the Livingston
County Canning Co. was in full operation on
Railroad Avenue north side of the Lehigh
Valley depot. Many local people were
employed canning sweet corn, peas, and
string beans. Many cases of canned
vegetables were shipped out on the Lehigh
R.R. The plant was destroyed by fire the fall
of 1931. The Osborne brothers were owners.

1925 - This year brought electricity to Hemlock
which made it possible for the town to have
"movies”. The first shows were in the Odd
Fellows hall and managed by Otto Westbrook.
Later on he opened his theater across the
main street from the hall in what became later
the Collins block.

1925 - Niagara Power brought electricity to
Hemlock. This brought an end to the use of
water power which had been used to power
the mills along the outlet. Soon the water was
released from the old Hoppough mill pond
west of Main Street. The pond, over the
years, had been great for winter skating and
fishing in summer.

1925 - The Sullivan-Clinton Memorial marker
was dedicated at the entrance of Hemlock
Lake Park. It was made partly of Mill stones
and inlaid with Indian arrowheads. It was a
beautiful reminder of the past. The Hon.

James W. Wadsworth was the guest speaker.
Vandals have caused destruction to the
monument in past years.

Hemlock School - now used for industry

1929 - The newly built present High School
was completed and maae ready for use.

1930 - This year marked the end of an era.
For 75 years, the Scott family had been
coming every summer to their cottage and
property on the west side of Hemlock Lake.
They were, at last, forced to sell their property
to the City of Rochester, which consisted of
175 acres of side hill land. Some of the land
had been converted to grape vineyards
several years earlier. There was also 1 1/2




